From: URBAN ASSETS LLC

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Firchow, Kevin <KFirchow@cityofmadison.com>

Cc: Stouder, Heather <HStouder@cityofmadison.com>; Tucker, Matthew
<MTucker@cityofmadison.com>; Glaeser, Janine <JGlaeser@cityofmadison.com>; Geoff Vine
(vinecmllc@gmail.com) <vinecmllc@gmail.com>; Chris Houden <chrish@spmadison.com>; Pat
McCabe <patm@palisadeproperty.com>; Miller, Thomas <TMiller@kahlerslater.com>
Subject: Request Referral for 717 - 753 E Johnson and 827 E Gorham

Hi Kevin -

This email is a formal request to pull the above referenced two items from the April 23 Plan Commission
agenda and subsequent Common Council agenda on May 1st. Per our discussion with city staff today, we
will be submitting the revised plans no later than Monday, April 231 with the hope that we can be placed on
the May 21t Plan Commission agenda and the June 5" Common Council agenda. Please contact me if you
have any questions.

Thank you for your guidance this morning.
Best,

Melissa

Melissa Huggins, AICP
Principal

Urban Assets

807 East Johnson Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

P: 608.819.6566

C: 608.345.0996
www.urbanassetsconsulting.com
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